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From: Nagurney, John T.,M.D.
To: "epicillo@circulationjournal.org"
Subject: FW: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 Decision Letter
Date: Thursday, January 22, 2015 4:24:39 PM
Importance: High


Hi
I am confirming my authorship position.
Thank you
John T Nagurney
 


From: Quynh Truong [mailto:qat9001@med.cornell.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Pursnani, Amit,M.D.; 'Eric.T.Chou@kp.org'; Zakroysky, Pearl; Roderick C. Deano; Mamuya, Wilfred
S.,M.D.,Ph.D.; Pamela Woodard; Nagurney, John T.,M.D.; Fleg, Jerome L (NIH/NHLBI) [E]; Lee,
Hang,Ph.D.; Schoenfeld, David Alan,Ph.D.,Biostatistics; James Udelson; Hoffmann, Udo, M.D.
Subject: FW: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 Decision Letter
Importance: High
 
Dear co-authors,
 
The CT CAC paper for RII has been accepted to Circ:I (see below).  Before they can publish, they
would like us to do the following:


1.     Per journal policy, authors whose placement in the author order has been altered must
provide statements to the editorial office that attest to his/her agreement with any
changes in the author list. With the addition of Roderick Deano, all author who appear
after Dr. Deano must provide this statement. In addition, Drs. Pursnani and Chou
must provide statements regarding the changes associated with their placement in the
author list. These statements can be emailed to epicillo@circulationjournal.org.


2.     Amit Pursnani in the copyright transfer agreement indicated that he did not give final
approval of the submitted manuscript. As responding in the affirmative is required of
authorship, this issue must be addressed prior to publication. We will resend the form
to Dr. Pursnani in the event the form was completed as such in error; if not, this issue
will need to be addressed among the authors.


So please send an email to epicillo@circulationjournal.org confirming your agreement for authorship
position ASAP.
 
Udo:  do you have Amit’s new email address?  He needs to make on the disclosure that he has
approved the manuscript.  I think he forgot to mark this box off.
 
Thanks,
Quynh
 


From: circ@circulationjournal.org [mailto:circ@circulationjournal.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:15 PM
To: Quynh Truong
Subject: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 Decision Letter
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January 22, 2015 


Quynh A. Truong, MD, MPH 
New York Presbyterian Hospital and Weill Cornell Medical College 
Dalio Institute of Cardiovascular Imaging 
413 E. 69th Street, Suite 108 
New York, New York 10021 


RE: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 
Utility of Coronary Artery Calcium Scanning Beyond Coronary CT Angiography in the
Emergency Department Evaluation for Acute Chest Pain: The ROMICAT II Trial 


Dear Dr. Truong, 


Thank you for returning your revised manuscript promptly. We are pleased to inform you that
it is now acceptable for publication in Circulation: Cardiovascular Imaging. 


Pending receipt of all items required for publication, we plan to publish this paper as soon as
possible. 


1. Per journal policy, authors whose placement in the author order has been altered must
provide statements to the editorial office that attest to his/her agreement with any changes in
the author list. With the addition of Roderick Deano, all author who appear after Dr. Deano
must provide this statement. In addition, Drs. Pursnani and Chou must provide statements
regarding the changes associated with their placement in the author list. These statements can
be emailed to epicillo@circulationjournal.org. 
2. Amit Pursnani in the copyright transfer agreement indicated that he did not give final
approval of the submitted manuscript. As responding in the affirmative is required of
authorship, this issue must be addressed prior to publication. We will resend the form to Dr.
Pursnani in the event the form was completed as such in error; if not, this issue will need to
be addressed among the authors. 


We will proceed with the processing of your manuscript for publication as soon as all
required materials are received. During the copyediting phase, there may be some changes in
phrasing, but there will be no alteration of scientific content. When you receive your galley
proofs, please read, correct, and return them immediately to avoid delay in publication. Please
note that it is your responsibility to make yourself available to review the proofs whenever
they arrive, and if you are not available, publication of your manuscript will be delayed. 


Lastly, please take note of the journal's publication fees: 


Fee per page: $70; Supplemental fee for exceeding the word limit: $425 per every 1,000
words over. 


We are very pleased to have the opportunity to publish this interesting work. Thank you very
much. 


Sincerely, 


Jonathon Leipsic, MD 
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Guest Editor 
Circulation: Cardiovascular Imaging


The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
http://www.partners.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.





